Durham &3

County Council

Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Date Thursday 9 July 2020
Time 9.30 am

Venue Remote Meeting - This meeting is being held
remotely via Microsoft Teams

Business
Part A

Items which are open to the Public and Press

Apologies for Absence
Substitute Members
Declarations of Interest (if any)

w0 N

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - The Gables Pod
Camping, Three Lane Ends, Escomb, Bishop Auckland, County
Durham (Pages 3 - 70)

5. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the
meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

Helen Lynch
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall
Durham
1 July 2020



To: The Members of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Councillors L Brown, P Crathorne, L Kennedy, J Maitland and
M Wilson

Contact:  Jill Errington Tel: 03000 269703




Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee
9t July 2020

Application for the grant of a

Agenda Item 4

= B 7=
-N}’ T ",y

Premises Licence

Ordinary Decision

Report of Alan Patrickson, Corporate Director of Neighbourhoods
and Climate Change

Councillor Brian Stephens, Cabinet Portfolio Holder for
Neighbourhoods and Local Partnerships

Electoral division(s) affected:
West Auckland, Bishop Auckland

Purpose of the Report

1

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application
for the grant of a Premises Licence for The Gables Pod Camping, Three
Lane Ends, Escomb, Bishop Auckland, County Durham DL14 7SR.

A plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 2.

A Sub-Committee hearing to determine this application had been
initially arranged for 31st March 2020 but this meeting was
subsequently cancelled due to the Covid 19 crisis. In accordance with
Regulation 11 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005,
the Licensing Authority extended the time limit for hearing this
application and served notice of this on all parties.

Executive summary

4

The application requests the granting of a new Premises Licence for a
small glamping site and was submitted to the Licensing Authority on
27" January 2020 by the applicant, Mrs Susan Brierley.

The application originally requested the Supply of Alcohol for
consumption on and off the premises from 11:00 hrs until 00:00 hrs
Monday to Sunday, the provision of Recorded Music from 10:00 hrs
until 00:00 hrs Monday to Sunday and the provision of Live Music and
Performances of Dance from 12:00 hrs until 00:00 hrs Monday to
Sunday.

Page 3



10

11

12

On 10™ February 2020, following mediation with the Environmental
Health Authority, Mrs Brierley amended the application to revise the
timings for Recorded Music, Live Music and Performances of Dance so
that these activities would cease at 23:00 hrs.

On 12" February 2020, Mrs Brierley further amended the application to
include some additional conditions following mediation with Durham
Constabulary.

On 26" February 2020, Mrs Brierley provided some additional
information in support of her premises licence application which was
circulated to all persons making representation.

During the consultation period, 6 objections from “other persons’ were
received: 2 of these objections were later withdrawn. There remain 4
objections to the application.

The Licensing Authority also received 4 representations in support of
the premises licence application.

Comments not amounting to a representation were received from
Durham County Council’s Planning Department.

The Fire Safety Authority and Durham County Council’s Health and
Safety Department replied to the consultation with no comments.

Recommendation(s)

13

14

Page 4

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee is recommended to give appropriate weight to:

(@) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives;

(b)  The representations (including supporting information) presented
by all parties;

(c)  The Durham County Council Statement of Licensing Policy. The
relevant parts of the policy are attached at Appendix 11;

(d)  The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (as amended April 2018). The relevant parts
of the guidance are attached at Appendix 12.



Background
15  Background information

Applicants Mrs Susan Margaret Brierley

Type of Application: Date received: Consultation ended:
New Premises 27th January 2020 | 24" February 2020
Licence

Details of the application

16  An application for the grant of a new Premises Licence was received by
the Licensing Authority on 27" January 2020. A copy of the application
Is attached at Appendix 3.

17  The application is deemed by the Licensing Authority to be correctly
served and advertised in accordance with the Licensing Act regulations.

18  On 10" February 2020, following mediation with the Environmental
Health Authority, Mrs Brierley amended the application to revise the
timings for Recorded Music, Live Music and Performances of Dance so
that these activities would cease at 23:00 hrs.

For confirmation, please see Appendix 4.

19 Following the applicant’'s amendments to the application, the activities
requested, and the revised timings are now as follows:

Licensable Activities Days & Hours

Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday: 11:00 to 00:00 hrs
(consumption on and off the

premises)

Recorded Music Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 23:00 hrs

(Indoors and outdoors)

Live Music and Performances | Monday to Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00 hrs
of Dance
(Indoors and outdoors)

Open to the public Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00 hrs

Page 5



20

21

22

The applicant has proposed conditions and the steps that they intend to
take in order to promote the four licensing objectives, which are outlined
within the application at Appendix 3.

On 12" February 2020, following mediation with Durham Constabulary,
the applicant added some additional conditions to the application.

For full details of these conditions, please see Appendix 5.

On 26" February 2020, the applicant also provided some additional
information in support the application.

For full details of the additional information, please see Appendix 6.

The Representations

23

24

25

Page 6

During the consultation period, the Licensing Authority received 6
objections from “other persons’: 2 of these objections were later
withdrawn as the applicant’'s amendments to the application alleviated
their initial concerns.

There remain 4 objections to the application from the following persons:

Mr N & Mrs C Barratt-Atkin & sons (Other persons)
S Waugh (Other person)

Mr N & Mrs S Pattinson (Other persons)

Ms E Pattinson (Other person)

The Licensing Authority deemed the objections/representations as
relevant, relating to the following licensing objectives:

. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
. The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Copies of the objections/representations are attached at Appendix 7.

The Licensing Authority also received 4 representations in support of
the premises licence application from the following persons:

Ms J Welford (Other person)

Mr R & Mrs E Thomson (Other persons)
Ms J Sutherst (Other person)

Ms L Orrell (Other person)

Copies of the representations in support of the application are attached
at Appendix 8.



26  Comments not amounting to a representation were received from
Durham County Council’s Planning Department. A copy of the Planning
response is attached at Appendix 9 for information only.

27  Responses were received from the following Responsible Authorities,
confirming that they had no comments to make in relation to the
application:

o County Durham and Darlington Fire Safety Authority

o Durham County Council’s Health & Safety Authority

Copies of these responses are attached at Appendix 10, for information
only.

The Parties

28  The Parties to the hearing will be:

o Mrs Susan Margaret Brierley (applicant)
o Mr N & Mrs C Barratt-Atkin & sons (Other persons)
. S Waugh (Other person)
o Mr N & Mrs S Pattinson (Other persons)
o Ms E Pattinson (Other person)
o Ms J Welford (Other person)
. Mr R & Mrs E Thomson (Other persons)
) Ms J Sutherst (Other person)
o Ms L Orrell (Other person)
Options
29  There are a number of options open to the Sub-Committee:

(@) Grantthe licence subject to conditions that are consistent with
the operating schedule accompanying the application and the

mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003;

(b)  Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the

operating schedule where the committee considers it appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and the mandatory

conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003;

(c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable

activities to which the application relates;

(d) To refuse to specify a person on the licence as the Designated

Premises Supervisor;

(e) To reject the application.

Page 7



Main implications
Legal Implications

30 The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which
have appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the
Licensing Authority.

See Appendix 1.

Consultation

31  The premises licence application was subject to a 28 day consultation.
See Appendix 1

Conclusion

32  The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for the grant
of a premises licence in light of the representations received.

Background papers

. Durham County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

o Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as
amended April 2018)

Other useful documents
° None

Contact: Yvonne Raine Tel: 03000 265256

Page 8



Appendix 1: Implications

Legal Implications

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case
No: CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division
Administrative Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL
1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice Black.

In this case it was summed up that:

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have
reason to do so but will need to give full reasons for their actions.

Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be
attached to a licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and
that ‘real evidence’ must be presented to support the reason for imposing
these conditions.

This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the
Application of Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High
Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24
February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL648859 in which it was
said:

‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and
proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’'.

In addition to this, it was stated that any condition attached to the licence
should be an enforceable condition.

Consultation

The premises licence application was subject to a 28 day consultation in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and its regulations.

The Responsible Authorities were consulted on the application.

The notice of application was displayed on the premises for a period of 28
days.

Notice of the application was published in a newspaper which was circulated
within the vicinity of the premises.

In addition, details of the application were available to view on the Council’s
website throughout the 28 day consultation period.

Page 9



Appendix 2: Location Plan

Page 10



\ Alelawe )

avoy g

1vy

INO Wi

O
w..,. 12unoy Awunody

00S¢:T 40 3|eds e 3e 020¢/9/9¢
uo dyNeJiul - |1puno) Ajuno) weydng Aq paonpoud depy

*dew siy3 uo umoysy
uoI3RWIOJUI DY) JO UOlIR}RIdIDIUISIW 10 10413 J10) AYljIgel| ou s3dedde DDQ "399.440))

s1 dew SIy3 UO PaUILIUOD UOIFRULIOJUI DY) SINSUD 0} UML) U] Sey dJed AIdAJ

§506+000T V1 ASAINS 92UBUPIO
“020z 3ubL aseqelep pue JyBLAdOD UML) ©

wziel

1e4 spug sueT esly]

dVveJaiug - [1Ipuno) Ajuno) weyldng

UON)BIUSWNIOP [BULIOJ O SUI[BOS J0J pasn aq 0} Jou {A[uo sasodind uoresy1yuapl 10y ued

Page 11



Appendix 3: Premises Licence Application

Page 12



OURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL, Licensing
Services, PO Box 617, Durham. DH1 9HZ

Application for a premises licence  be granted
uader the Liceasing Act 2003
PLEASE. READ TIHE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Hetfore completing thiv form please rewd the guidunce notes ol the end of the furm, 17 you are
completing this form by hund please write legibly in block cupitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxcy snd written in bluck ink. Use udditionst shecls if ncoessury.

You may winh w keep o copy of the compleied form for your recotds,

mwe__Susan  Beieriey

(Invort name(s) of applicant)
apply for 8 premises ticence under aection 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
tescribed in Part 1 bhelow (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you us the
relevant lieensing nuthority in accordance with gection 2 of the Licensing Act 2003

PPart 1 - Premincs detalls

Postal uddress of premiscs o, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
TTHC GABLES Pob CAMBIN
THREE C(AVE @B, E5com
LS H oP A C.AND

%

Posttown | (oOU N v ‘bunup‘M Postcode _jz_| 4 1A

Telephone number ut premisey (if any)

Non-domestic rateuble value of premises | €

Port 2 - Applicant details

Pleose siate whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick s appropriate

8)  onindividugl or individuals W pleasc complete seclion (A)
b)  aperson other thun an individual *
i asalimiled company/limited liability ] please complete scction (13)
parinership
il as o partnership (other than limited O plcase complcte section (B)
liability)
il asan unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

Page 13



Page 14

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you wanl the premises Jicence to start? ﬂf’ﬂﬂ r2)
1 you wish the licence to be valid only for 8 limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it lo end? | [ I | [ I l [ I

Pleasc give a genera) description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) )
WE AZE P SMALL GLAMPING SiTE WTH A Lice pCc

Yo Hod WED™NG S, \WE woued Lt :nu’ |
prOV: o0 TO  HoLd MuTHER DAY EuEr A

AGTE LOOOR TEA .S pcor G W ITH
Peondiw @ A wWELS Peou) Siord

GeAmPwGg  SITE -

I $,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any r J
one time, please state the number ¢xpected to attend.

What licensable activilies do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules J and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note i spply

a) plays {ifticking yes. fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box 8)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes. fill in bux C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (il ticking yes. filt in hox D))
¢) live music (if ticking yes. fitt in box F)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes. fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

%QQ@\DDDD

b anything of a similar description to that falling within {¢), (Hor(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)




Erovision ofIate pight eefreshment (if ticking ycs, fill in box )

Supoly of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

R %

Page 15



iv  other (for cxample a statutory corporation) please complete seition (B)

¢}  srecognised club please complete section (B)
d) acharity pleasc complete section (B)
¢)  the proprictor of an educational cstablishment

)  ahcalth service body

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

ooaoaan

g}  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Carc Standards Act 2000 (ci4) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

O

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Pan 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an

picase complele section (B}

independent hospital in England
h)  the chicf officer of police of a police force in 7]  please complete section (B)
England and Wales
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):
1 am camrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the usc of the N

premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the applicatior pursuant 1o 2
statutory function or 0
a function discharged by vinue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
MO oM B Mis O M O Qe

Surname First names

GeiselL SUSH N MAZUALET

Date of birth l am 18 years old or —
over " Please tick yes

Nationality

Curmrent residentiat
gddress if different from
premises address

Post lown Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{aptioaal)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 16



) Other Tille (for
Ms O example, Rev)

MO Ms ] Miss [

Suroame First names

Dute of birth lam i8yessoldor M pregee tick yes
aver

Nationality

Current postal address
il different from
premiscs address

Post town Postcodc

Daytime contact telephone sumber

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Pleasc provide name and registercd address of applicant in full. Where appropriste please
give any registered number. In the casc of # parincrship or other joint venture {other than a
body corporate), pleasc give the name and address of each party concerned,

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Pescription of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association ¢ic.)

Telephone number (if any)

F-mail address (optional)

Page 17



Page 18

A

Plays Will the performance of 8 play take place

Standuddeysond | insloors or ontidoors or both - please ek | Indoons | EJ

timings (pleasc read (please read guidance note 3)

guidunce nate 7) Outdoors |

Doy | Sun | Finish Both O

Mon Plsass pive further details bepg (pleuse read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed § i (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

= N \ord fiminea, Wt mtend I -
for the performance of nlays at different times to those listed in
the column on the keft, plcase ligt (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Films Will the eahibition of films taks placs Indoors
Standard days and i = j O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Oudoors | (O
Dey | Stan | Finish Both i
"Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Fri

Sun

Page 19



C
Indoor sporting events | Please pive further details (please read guidance nole 4)

Standand dayz and

timings (please read

guidance note 7}

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue Stute anv scasons] variations for indoor sporting cyents (please
read guidance notc 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises
for Indeor sporting cvents at different times to those listed in the
colump on the lef), nlease list (please read guidance note 6)

Fr

Sat

Sun

Page 20



Boxing or wrestling
eatertainmenty
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Mon

Tue

Wed

Fr

Sat

Sun

Page 21



Page 22

Live music Wikl rformance of live musle 1ake place
Standard days snd Indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors |

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors | []

Both 4

Men 172 oo |60 00

Tue |12 'en

00 00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
MUusic  uAy PR MAY wOT RBE

AMPLIFLED

Wed 12 'aa Ool o

Thur |12, s |00 L0

tale apy seasonal variations for the ance of Jive music
(please read guidance note 5)

i i2iee Jo0ic0]

St N 'ss PO 00

Sun 142 oo lpoiul

Non standard timiogs. Where you intend to use the premises
for the perf f live musie gt different times to t

listed in the colump on the left, please lis¢ (please read guidance

note 6)

fJONE




F

Recorded music th ic ]

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | ndoors | []

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Bath B

Mon 350 | poioo | Please glve further details heve (please read guidance note 4)
QECOEDEP HMUSC Tor WELDDWGS

DANCE [/ éctzPTioN

Tue @00 |o0en L /

Wed 1D 00 {00'c0 _ nal variations for the playin ic
{please read guidance note §)

00 o |
Fri ' : o use t ex
Qe for the plaving of recorded music at d|fferent times to those

Tisted ju the column on the lefl, plicase liat (please read guidance

Sat " 0 o oo o note 6)

00 o000 —
Sun

Page 23



Pagé 24

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
danee Indoors or outdoors or both ~ plemse tick | Indoors | [J
Siandard days and (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) _?mdmﬁ_ U
Day | Stat | Finish Both =g
Mon 12" b0 |00 00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
e PPN TS——— 'po're-. NT‘A’ (. DA-NCE &EC[’T[AL—S
——— ChL DMNVCE Stitooc S ol
A B VA g VTS T &L A
Wed 1100 C‘Ooo VAriakiod
S et (pleaseread gmdance note S)
e
Tn_ 10m 1 an w e he pre
QC’O_ : @-02—- rmance of dan reng tl ase iis i
; !!L&lum_qmum..mgmtplmmamdmw note 6)
Sat 1o |00 oo
1200 Jop go.




H

Anything of 8 similar | Plcasc give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), () or

®

Standard days and

timings (plesse read

guidance note 7)

Day | Swrt | Finish X Indoors 0O

= {please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | [J
Both O

Tue Please give further deisils bere (picase rcad guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonat variations for enteriajnment of asimitar
desceiption 1o that faliing within (¢}, (0 or (2) (please read
guidance notc 5) '

Fri

Sat Non atandard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises

. n i

Mwmmmmwl. il (0 or (2) 8¢ difl ; thege listed in (F
column op the left, picase list (pleasc read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 25



Page 26

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ Indoors g

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

tlimings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors .

Day | Swant { Finish Both O

Mon Plcase give further details hers (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed jtate an asopal variations for the provisi
refreshment (plcase read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timines, Where you intengd to use the premises
for the provision of iate pight pefreshment st dilferent times, to
thosc Jisted in the colomp on the Jeft, please list (please read

Sat guidance nole 6)

Sun




Tue (1) oU v w0

Wed I o (OO 0

Sapply of akcobot Wil the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard dsvs amd o — ik (pexse read peemises &
limings (plesse read guidsnce note £) -
guidance note 7) Y the 0
premises

vy | San | Finish Both vl
Mon 11y cOloc oo N Al (please

read gurdance mote 5)

Mur I g0 o o0 | Noasmadard timings Nhers you intend to use the premives

LTS !

D [0S SODDSY (1 A SCTes B £  (houe liste
solpmn on the kR, plegse lisg (Mease read guidamee mate &)

Fi o |11'00 {po ot

St [P0 [ev ©

Sun |41 oo &0

State the naine and details of the individual whbom vou wish to specify on the livence as
designated premises supervisur (Please soc declaration sbout the cntitlement tv work in the

chechlist a1 the end of che form):

Name QUG AR Ykl 0

Date of birth

TVNE GAGBLES
TACEL LANE EUDS
[scomB

RSHUP AUCKNAND

Address

Posteode | A 1sQ

Pervwonal licence number (i known) (

Lssuing licensing authority (if known)
(

Page 27



Page 28

00Gaa

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activilies, other entertainment or
malters ancillory to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

UaNL:

Hours premises are Stafe any seasong) variations (please read guidance nole 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon g—o‘;o 0 OU.OO
Tue  Joowo Jov.co
Wed loogo |eooo
Non standard timings, Where vou Intend the premises 1o be
0 o the publl (4] tim listed in the
Thur 0000|0000 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6}
Fi loowo oo
Sal - b0200 lopioo
Sun g0 |00 0




M Describe the steps you intend (o take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all foor licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance notc 10)

PLEVEDT c2iml Ad WSoedER
PUbLLC SAF =TY i
PLLULPTon oF PuBZic MUSAMCL
PLOTECTL O OF CHIedRLP FRlomM HALM

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

I WolkE ARD  L1yE oN SiITE APD  EuEWTS

AL  FUel s SUPERVISED. WE #QE h GUeT
REC120AT S\ T APD  pOSE 1S A MimMuM,
WEDDINGS  WilL RE SUPERUISED AMD A
CHRLE WG E 2.8 wet 2L used | WEDDINU GUEST
LUAVE Tl By APM I ESS PLEARZANGEDd TO STAM ¢

ilfg i

¢) Public safety

Cy TCRNAL  ALGHT NG

AL PRIADAMS  HAVE  ZGHTIVG 58 Aed
b5 CACH YO b

Sae 1 RGUSHE RS LTTED IN CA "

;:}%—n? ai-.:: corion . ARE BELL FITED To 2k PTie

dzc DoDS Amo  plciepPmied 1AAS B gt AD KT

d) The prevention of public nuisance

wo S L LEDUCTION MEASURE S
DSP E BAL PocL CLES

¢) The protection of childrer from harm

Page 29



CHALLENGE LS Scrt EME
CorsiQoe OQER ADMISSIOR OF CHLILIEN

RO WER 1€ ANACCOMPARIED.

Checklist:
Please tick to Indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. v
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. &

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be B/
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that } must now advcertise my application.

» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

O

(Applicable to all individual applicanis, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] 1
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom (please read note 15).

LAR

[T IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AFPPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

1T IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 1S OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (plcase read guidance note 11) 7

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
noite 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.



s [Applicable to individual applicants only, including thosc in a
parinership which is not a limited liability partnership] [ understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subjeci 1o o
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid il'l
ceasc o be entitled to live and work in the UK {pleuse read guidance

Declaration note 15).

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
{and is not subject to conditions prevenling him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable aclivity) and 1 have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please sce note 15)

E g .

Signature P )
Date 7/ , / 2 o
Cepacity OWNER

For joiat applications, signature of 2* spplicant or 2 applicant's sclicitor or other
aothorised agent (please read guidance noic 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Dale

Capacity

Contact namc (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance nole 14)

Postlown | lPoslcodc {

‘Telephone number (if any) 1

1f you would prefer us to correspond with you by ¢-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant Lo the licensing objectives, Where
your application includes ofI-supplies of alcohol und you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these ofT-supplics, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 31



T ——

N(cockTOUVER

~aad ToleeT
wrtd TOLET

H—o@SEEbX

cpales PP campr
b(' (44 1 S
_—._._._._—'_._.ﬁ_—_._'d_._._—._'___'__._,_,_.,—— ___,___——-———""__'_'_#_"-H-.
®6ou}~) o Ak @
I
Al Paac
9 PecEPT Lo/

T SPRVE o thex

WITH 2GqETED Foov

Pnrits
;H. C-’( I

-

Senc

Page 32

BKPODS - ~

Ay o FITTED WiTH FARE &7 Mqus
ARD L2ST ALD Box

| 1250




Appendix 4: Applicant’s amendments following mediation with
Environmental Health

Page 33



Yvonne Raine
. ]

From: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods)

Sent: 10 February 2020 15:52

To: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods)

Cc: Sarah Clement-Dawson; Yvonne Raine; Karen Robson

Subject: FW: New premises licence application - The Gables Pod Camping, Bishop Auckland
Hi Carol

Please see below where the applicant has agreed to amend the times for live music, recorded
music and dancing to 11pm.

Many thanks

Helen Johnson

Licensing Team Leader
Community Protection Service
Regeneration and Local Services

Direct:
Mobile:
Email:

Web: www.durham.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter @ durhamcouncil
Like us on facebook.com/durhamcouncil

From: Sue Brierley «

Sent: 10 February 2020 15:50

To: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods) <

Subject: Re: New premises licence application - The Gables Pod Camping, Bishop Auckland

Hi Helen.

As per our conversation please amend the time of license until 11pm.
Thank you.

Sue.

Get Qutloock for i0S

From: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods) <

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:39:27 PM

To: Sue Brierley <

Subject: New premises licence application - The Gables Pod Camping, Bishop Auckland

Dear Sue

As you are aware the application for a new premises licence for the above named premises is

currently going through the consultation. | have received a response from one of the responsible

authorities, namely Environmental Health who are specifically concerned about live and recorded

music and performance of dance being applied for until midnight. The officer has stated there is a
Page 34



likelihood of noise breakout and given the close proximity to housing there is a potential for public:
nuisance. They have stated they would not support the application unless the hours for these
activities were reduced to 11pm.

| would be grateful if you could consider this request and if you wish to amend the application to
reduce the times for live and recorded music and dance to 11pm please can you respond stating
you wish to amend the application. If you could respond before the end of the consultation period
which is 24 February 2020.

Kind regards

Helen Johnson

Licensing Team Leader
Community Protection Service
Regeneration and Local Services

Direct:
Mobile:
Email:

Web: www.durham.qgov.uk
Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil
Like us on facebook.com/durhamcouncil

Customer Notice

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important updates to our privacy noetices. To find
out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit: www.durham.qov.uk/dataprivacy

Help protect our environment by only printing this email if absolutely necessary. The information it cortains and any files transmitied with it are confidential
and are only intended for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may be untawful for you to use, share or copy the information, if you are not
authonsed lo do so. If you receive this email by mistake, please inform the person who sent it at the above address and then delete the email from your
system. Durham County Council takes reasonable precautions to ensure that its emails are virus free. However, we do nol accept responsibility for any
losses incurred as a result of viruses we might transmit and recommend that you should use your own virus checking procedures.

' Page 35



Appendix 5: Conditions agreed following mediation with Durham
Constabulary

Page 36



The Gables Pod Camping, Three Lane Ends, Escomb. DL14 7SR
Premises Licence application

Additional conditions added by the applicant to the Operating Schedule
following mediation with Durham Constabulary

« All staff shall be fully trained to perform their role. They will also be trained in
the contents of the premises licence including times of operation, licensable
activities and all conditions. Such training will be recorded in a register. The
register will be made available to the Police or an authorised officer of the
council upon request.

« The premises shall operate the Challenge 25 scheme. As part of such a
scheme a register of refusals shall be maintained and kept up to date. The
register will be available for immediate inspection by police or authorised
officers of the council.

e The premises shall maintain an incident book, which shall be made available
to the Police and authorised officers of the local authority upon request.

e« A CCTV system will be installed and in operation at all times the premises are
being used for licensable activity. It must be operated by properly trained staff.
All public areas will be covered, including entrances, exits and outside area.

o Recordings will be retained for a minimum of 28 days.

« The premises will ensure that at least one trained member of staff is available
to operate the system at all times the premises is open and download any
images requested by an authorised officer and provided within 7 days.

e Children under the age of 18 will not be allowed entry to or remain in the bar
areas after 21.00.

e The premises licence holder is to undertake right to work checks on all staff
who are employed at the licensed premises in a paid or unpaid capacity. A
copy of any documents checked as part of the right to work check are to be
retained at the licenced premises. These documents will be made available to
officers and responsible authorities when requested.

Page 37



Appendix 6: Additional information from applicant

Page 38



The Gables Pod Camping and Premise Licence Application
Background

The Gables Pod Camping was opened by Sue Brierley in 2018 with the support of her husband
Sue resigned from a corporate job after 34 years following a cancer diagnosis.

The Gables Pod camping is a small but perfectly formed glamping site offering relaxing retreats and
mini breaks away for couples. We have 3 pods and a log cabin all sleeping 2 people with the
exception of our family pod, 2 adults, 2 children. We only allow 2 small dogs or 1 medium dog from
October to March.

Our ethos is that we are a retreat site, NOT a party site and this is well documented in our policies
and website and booking sites. We do not allow groups of people, hen dos, stag do’s or like and we
promote a quiet relaxing site for couples, with the exception of our family pod. We currently have a
rating of 5 out of 5 on facebook reviews and a 10 out of 10 on www.pitchup.com whereby 95% of
guests have described our site as a peaceful site.

We have a hot tub on site which is bookable for a maximum of 1 hour only for relaxing only after a
long walk, visiting the area, or just to chill out and relax.

We have also invested in a beautiful tipi for our guests to be served afternoon tea and breakfast.
We are registered with Durham County Council food register to provide such meals.

We have parking on site for 9 cars which would accommodate the wedding party and guests.

Our current operating model for our glamping site
Glamping
We provide glamping accommodation for up to 10 people in our 3 pods and clocktower log cabin.

All pods have en- suite, small camper’s kitchen, double bed, linen and towels. We provide tea,
coffee etc. and toiletries with a bbq outside the pods. Waste and recycle bags are provided in each
pod as we encourage everyone to recycle and reduce waste. Since opening we have had a vast
amount of repeat bookings from guests as they have loved the peace, quiet and tranquillity our site
offers. ( we don’t even have WIFI so guests can truly get away from the technologies of modern day
society and truly chill and reconnect with loved ones or themselves). We provide an iron, and
ironing board a toaster if required and a selection of board games and books should any guest wish
to borrow on their stay with us. Guests visiting Kynren, we at the gables provide free transport back
and forth to add to our customer service as being a friendly site. We are also affiliated with Kynren
to provide discounts to guests and are going through the process to have links on our website and
vice versa.

Cancer Retreats

Following Sues cancer treatment, Sue and set up the Gables pod camping with the intention of
providing relaxing breaks away for people with or affected by cancer. Local cancer charities such as
Solan Connor Fawcett trust , Aycliffe Cancer support and Macmillan charities send patients or
families to the pods for a relaxing night away. Every second Wednesday of the month we hold the
cancer retreat and other local business provide activities, ie., Pilates, yoga and afternoon tea and an
evening meal. (with the good community spirit our local business’ including the gables are working

Page 39


http://www.pitchup.com/

together to provide this service free of charge to the patients and charities.) In some cases
terminally ill patients arrive outside the dedicated Wednesday due to the untimely nature of the
disease with their family. |feel very humbled to be part of the families” memories with their loved
ones.

Weddings and events

We are a licenced wedding site to hold small intimate weddings. Up to 40 people for a seated
afternoon tea meal. We have had one small wedding to date with 3 booked for 2020. Our vision for
weddings is to provide a perfect small wedding at our beautiful retreat site. Our wedding package is
attached at the end of this document for reference. We advertise for up to 30 people including the
happy couple. Guests not staying in the pods, we refer to the Saxon Inn to support other local
business’.

We can provide venue hire for up to 2 hours for events such as Mothers day afternoon tea, baby
showers, Macmillan coffee mornings etc or any event to support our local village.

Retreats

We have held retreats for mental health and wellbeing, mindfulness and pilates which was delivered
by Diane Youdale, ( JET from TV Show Gladiators) and we are holding a yoga retreat in April. | have
been contacted by a writer who would like to hold a creative writing retreat. ( futher details to
follow)

Camino Pilgrims

We are now delighted to be an official site for the Camino Pilgrims to visit us to either stay over or
have their passport stamped after visiting Escomb Church and Auckland Castle. Pilgrims will walk
from cathedrals, churches, etc to our site to obtain their stamp. We can offer the pilgrims
refreshments or accommodation before they leave to walk to their next destination.

Premise Licence and our intentions of its use.

| have applied for a premise licence at the gables pod camping to allow the following.
Live music and dance

Sale of alcohol on and off the premise.

Recorded music.

Live music and dance, our vision is to provide a ballet recital from a local ballet school with a live
pianist or like for our retreats or charity coffee mornings.

Sale of alcohol, on or off the premise. This means we can sell alcohol as part of a wedding package
or a birthday hamper for guests staying in the pods, or an afternoon tipi with a glass of fizz or

Page 40



perhaps a champagne breakfast. The off premises, is whereby guests purchase a bottle of alcohol if
they don’t drink it they can take it home. We will not be serving or selling alcohol to anyone who
walks into the site or is not a registered guest, it is purely for guests and residents or wedding guests.

Recorded Music, this could be background music playing in the tipi for events such as mother’s day,
a cancer or yoga retreat, or wedding ceremony music.

Summary.

| hope the information provided can help you understand what our vision is at the gables and how
we have to date, operated our business. The addition of the premise licence will ensure | can have
the empowerment to limit the sale of alcohol within a wedding package. My husband and | live on
site and are responsible owners and would not put our neighbourhood into jeopardy by obtaining a
licence. We have a proven track record of our small peaceful site and it is our mission to ensure that
it will remain a small and peaceful site with a high calibre of guests visiting our neighbourhood and
surrounding areas. The addition of the premise licence we can offer our guests more of a treat that
will be in a controlled and high class manor and our business will continue to operate as it has done
in the past with our previous weddings and glamping.

If you would like to come and have a look around our pretty site please do so at any time.

Thank you .

Sue Brierley

The Gables Pod Camping.

Page 41



Appendix 7: Representations in objection to the application

Page 42



Yvonne Raine
“

From: C

Sent: 05 February 2020 11:21

To: AHS Licensing

Subject: Application for a music and entertainment licence - The Gables , Escomb, Bishop
Auckland DL14 7SR

Good Morning,

On passing the window of the Gables, the house opposite our farm last night, | was dismayed to see a notice of
application for the above licence.

I am therefore writing to yourselves with an anonymous objection to this licence being issued to the Gables for the
following reasons:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

This is a RESIDENTIAL AREA — a quiet , peaceful village. Mrs Brierley set up a camping pod business in her
BACK GARDEN. Whilst | have no objection to this, | DO object to the noise that an entertainments and drinks
licence would cause. During the first year of trading, every weekend and school holidays meant that there
was music and noise from campers enjoying themselves in her garden. She insisted on a curfew at 10 pm
but this was not always the case and we were forced to ask Mrs Brierley to ask her campers to keep the
noise down as our son couldn’t sleep if his bedroom window was open. We could also not sit at the front of
house due to the noise. Qur horses, stabled opposite her entrance could also not settle at night due to the
noise.

On Bonfire night and the lead up in 2018, | politely asked Mrs Brierley that her campers would not set
fireworks off as we have horses stabled metres away from her gate and in fact it was against the law to do
so in the close proximity of animals. She responded that fireworks would go ahead and that she had checked
with the Police and she was within her rights.

Our gate is approximately 5 metres from The Gables gate and therefore any noise from music and
entertaining would be extremely unwelcome.

Her immediate neighbours (- the C which physically joins the Gables) are deaf and due to
fact the letters have not been sent out — will be unaware of this application. The same goes for the houses
opposite on Hallimond Road who are all elderly/housebound and will not be aware of this.

There is a pub within 5 minutes walking distance and a garage with an off licence again, a few minutes walk
away - so is there really any need to sell alcohol in the garden of the Gables?

Whilst the camp site was quieter in 2019 than the previous year — surely by granting an entertainments
licence for music and drink will cause noise and potentially anti social behaviour that residents in close
proximity really do not want to hear every weekend in the camping season? We certainly will not be able to
stable our horses in their current stables.

In reality, if this goes ahead — a quiet neighbourhood will suffer due to the conflict and aggravation this
would cause. In addition, the ability to sell on homes that have been here for as long as 120 years may be
compromised due to the noise from a campsite in a back garden!

Personally, | want to live happily in our home and have no plans to move. | hope that our sons will remain
here in the future. | do not want our lives turned upside down by excessive noise from the Gables and the
conflict this would bring. Please think carefully when considering this application for this licence. This is not
Butlins- it is someone’s back garden at the end of the day.

| look forward to hearing your response

C

and N Barratt - Atkin and sons

Page 43



"There is something about the outside of a horse, that is good for the inside of a man”, Winston S Churchill

Please note my email address has now changed, please use this email address moving forward:

Telephone: Email , Escomb,
Bishop Auckiand, County Durham.

Page 44



Phot ogr aph submtted by Ms C Barratt Atkin

Photograph showing the proximity of to the Gables
Camp site.

Page 45



From: swaugh <

Sent: 24 February 2020 15:19

To: Helen Johnson - Licensing Team Leader (N'hoods) < >: AHS
Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk>

Subject: Licence application for the Gables Pod Camping, Escomb, Bishop Auckland.

I would like to object about the licence that has been applied for by the Gables Pod Camping in
Escomb, Bishop Auckland. As it is a glamping site why does it need a licence for live and recorded
music, and an alcohol licence from 12.00pm till midnight, Seven days a week ?, most people when
they go away for a few days want peace and quiet, not rowdy music, and people falling about drunk
and swearing where children are present, IF you go to a pub at least you can leave these premises
with children to get away from all the noise and the drunks, BUT you can't get away from all the
noise and commotion if you are staying at the Gables, can you ?.

There are also a lot of old people who live in the very close proximity of the Gables who will not
appreciate the noise, some that have to go to bed early every night, as they have carers coming in
to put them to bed, can you imagine how they must feel listening to loud music when they are trying
get to sleep ?.

I myself work long hours ( sometimes more than 15 hrs a shift which includes nights and days), and i
would not appreciate having my sleep disturbed due to the music and the extra vehicles leaving the
Gables. | have also spoken to neighbours about this application, and they have said that they moved
to Escomb for the peace and quiet, and not as one neighbour said, that she didn't want a

music festival on her doorstep, (her words not mine).

We were told that the application was put in the local press for everyone to see, but what about the
people who don't get a local paper ?. We were also told that notices were put on lampposts in the

vicinity of the Gables, as yet we have yet to see one, and we are past their regular walking the dog.

| have no objection to the Gables camping pods for camping. BUT | DO OBJECT TO LICENCE FOR
MUSIC AND ALCOHOL FOR 12 HRS A DAY.

Sent from Samsung tablet.

Page 46


mailto:Licensing@durham.gov.uk

MR.N. w MRS S, PATTiINSON
i
EVEN WOOD GATE

BIskoll AUCKLANTD,
Co. URHAM D &G INH.

23 - 3- 4030,

Tk jundind of 7
ok 1 15 /ﬂa,ea;m«?pw v




R/ ﬁaﬂﬁwm T

T A ;DL/LI- 7 8 T _
Rkéaimmy 2020,

TJ\-fy_Lan_ % Eado{ 6%&%{5‘9’

Ul SR
| Sy Maian, | o e
| Qr:hl otfyaf(hm}. . 'hadmj | u.rEg..n. 91y iyt |

L - oo bean o J w0 Lo w‘,&uJ\(

RIS S VST . ARG







Appendix 8: Representations in support of the application

Page 50



Yvonne Raine

“

From: n <

Sent: 11 February 2020 18:57

To: AHS Licensing

Subject: Gables pod camping, three lane ends escomb
Categories: Yvonne

| am writing in regards to the application of a premises license for alcohol, live music
And performance of dance by Sue brierley,

l'am a resident of Hallimond road and live opposite the pods, the addition of this facility has been nothing but a
positive one for our area .

There has never been any noise disturbance from any of the guests or events that have taken place . It is a quiet site
and it is just that .

Sue is always considerate of her neighbours and always keeps us informed of events happening , but as | said
previously | have never been disturbed by noise, anti social behaviour or otherwise from this site .

I have no objection to this application at all in fact | fully welcome it with open arms . There should be more places
like this in our surrounding area.

Kind regards j welford

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Page 51



Yvonne Raine
“

From: Il Thomson <

Sent: 12 February 2020 13:54

To: AHS Licensing

Subject: The Gables Pod Camping application for premise licence
Good Afternoon

My husband and | have lived in our house at  Hallimond road, directly opposite the Gables since 1983 it is a lovely
peaceful location. The campsite lies in the grounds of the gables and we have never been disturbed by any noise at
the site. We are usually completely unaware whether or not there are Campers staying there as we also are
unaware of any vehicles which go in and out.

With regard to the owners being granted a premise licence to offer alcohol within the regulations we have no doubt
that Sue and M being the responsible people they are would ensure that the peace and quiet which we currently
enjoy and have enjoyed whilst the campsite has been open will not be broken. We wish them both every success.
Kind regards

E and R Thomson

Page 52



Yvonne Raine

From: J Sutherst <

Sent: 23 February 2020 11:42

To: AHS Licensing

Subject: Gables pod camping, three lane ends Escomb
Categories: Yvonne

| am writing in regards to the application of a premises license for alcohol, live music.

| live right opposite the pod site, it is very quiet, there have never been any problem with any noise
“disturbance from anyone who have stayed there. ( and | sleep with my window open most nights ).

| have no objections to the application at all, as sue always keeps us informed of anything that is
going on, and | find it a positive for the area

Regards J Sutherst

Page 53



Yvonne Raine
L. ______________________________________________

From: | orrell -

Sent: 24 February 2020 11:56
To: AHS Licensing

Subject: The Gables Pod Camping
Categories: Yvonne

I'm writing with reference to the proposal for premise license.

I'm in fult support of this application - the activities that have historically been planned have proved
a huge success. Regular cancer support meetings are held monthly, Real Retreat Yoga groups,
baby showers and afternoon teas to mention but a few occasions.

This particular business seems to support not only the local community but looks to attract guests
from further afield which can only be of benefit for placing Bishop Auckiand firmly on the map.

| would like wish the owners all the success they deserve.

Kind regards
L Orrell

Sent from my iPhone

Page 54



Appendix 9: Comments from the Planning Authority

Page 55



Carol Graham - Licensinﬂ Assistant (N'hoods)

From: Hilary Sperring

Sent; 14 February 2020 16:30

To: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods)

Subject: CON21/20/00208 Application for a Premises Licence The Gables Pod Camping Site,

Three Lane Ends, Escomb

Dear Carol,
Thank you for your recent consultation in respect of the above.

Conditional planning permission was granted for a change of use of land to camping pod site including camping
pods/ huts, access alterations and parking spaces at The Gables, Three Lane Ends, Escomb (DM/17/03667/FPA). This
approval included a number of buildings within the site. On the basis of the information submitted with the Licence
application | am unsure if any further buildings are proposed or the exact nature of the proposed operations.

Whilst | have no objections or comments to the Licence application, | would ask that the applicant(s) please provide
further details so that we can check and advice whether or not any further planning permission may be required.

With this in mind it is suggested the applicant(s) please submits a pre application enquiry to the planning
department, please see following link — http://www.durham.gov.uk/article/8280/Before you-apply, providing more
information about the proposed use(s} and any possible new buildings {There would be a fee of £30 for this service).

| would be grateful if you could please draw this information to the attention of the applicant(s).

Please note the information provided within this correspondence contains informal officer advice made for guidance
purposes only and cannot prejudge any future decision of the Local Planning Authority.

If you have any queries or require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,
Hilary

Mrs Hilary Sperring

Planning Officer | Development Management
Durham County Council

Planning Development {(South West)

County Hall

Durham
DH1 5UL

Website: www.durham.gov.uk

Contact Area Office: | or(

Follow us on Twitter@durhamcouncil
Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil

Page 56



Appendix 10: Responses from Responsible Authorities

Page 57



Safest People, Safest Places County Durham and Darlington
Fire and Rescue Service

Fire and Rescue Service Headquarters,

Chief Fire Officer: Stuart Errington Belmont Business Park, Durham, DH1 1TW
Date: 12 February 2020 Our Ref: «
This matter is being dealt with by: Joanne Brenkley Ext: Your Ref: L

Direct Dial Telephone:
E-mail:

Via email to: ¢

Dear Sir/ Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005

The Gables, Three Lane Ends, Escomb, Bishop Auckland, DL14 7SR

| acknowledge your application dated 21*' January 2020 for a Premises Licence under The Licensing
Act 2003 in respect of the above named premises.

No representations will be made to the Licensing Authority subject to the responsible person for the
above premises ensuring compliance with the requirements of the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety)
Order 2005.

For turther guidance please refer to htips:/www.gov.uk/workplace-fire-safety-your-
responsibilities/fire-safety-advice-documents which provides information about the Regulatory
Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the telephone
number or e-mail address shown above or visit our website www_ddfire.gov.uk and follow the link to
Fire safety at work.

Yours faithfully

Joanne Brenkley

Fire Safety Section ST,
5 QA
& BMTRA
\
012 EQUALITY
‘?tpaswaél :
CVERSITY CRANPEON www.ddfire.gov.uk




Carol Graham - Licensin2 Assistant (N'hoods)

From:; Richard Wormald

Sent: 19 February 2020 11:06

To: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant (N'hoods)
Subject: SR 200348 RWO Gables Pods

Dear Carol

Thank you for consulting the Health and Safety Team , regarding the New Premise Licence for:

Application Type - Application for a Premises Licence

Applicant: Susan Brierley

Premises — The Gables Pod Camping, Three Lane Ends, Escomb, Bishop Auckland. DL14
7SR

Date of Application ~ 27 January 2020 Last date for representations — 24 February 2020

| have no representations to make regarding the application

Regards

Mr R. Wormald
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Adult and Health Services

T:
E: |

Web: www.durham.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil
Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil

Page 59



Appendix 11: Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 60



7.1 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder - Licensed premises, especially those
offering late night / early morning entertainment, alcohol and refreshment can, if not
properly managed, become a source of public nuisance, generating crime and
disorder problems. The council expects all licensed premises to be properly
managed at all times to prevent this from happening and will focus attention on
standards of management practice at licensed premises when carrying out its
administrative and enforcement functions.

The council encourages, and will look positively on, the provision by licensees of
comprehensive and documented staff training. Documented staff training conducted
in respect of:

Preventing underage sales

Minimising drunkenness

Managing and resolving conflict

Emergency procedures

Compliance with the licence conditions

Relevant obligations and offences under the Licensing Act, particularly those
associated with the sale of alcohol

Identification and refusal of underage sales

e Use of accredited training courses and recognised industry qualifications (e.g.
BII)

The council expects every holder of a premises licence, club premises certificate or
temporary event notice to be responsible for minimising the impact of crime, disorder
and anti-social behaviour by their patrons both on and within the immediate vicinity of
their premises, including for example on the pavement, in a beer garden, a marquee,
in a smoking shelter etc.

The council expects all applicants to demonstrate, in their operating schedules, that
suitable and sufficient measures, ranging from the design and layout of the premises
through to the daily operation of the business, have been identified and will be
implemented and maintained with the intention of preventing crime and disorder.

The council recommends that procedures to deal with drunken customers, violence
and anti-social behaviour, in and outside premises, and the provision of closed-circuit
television in certain premises should be considered by applicants, licencees and
event organisers when addressing this issue.

The council encourages personal licence holders to actively participate in
established “Pubwatch” schemes, where issues relating to crime and disorder can be
addressed. The council encourages involvement in the “Best Bar None” initiative
which enables premises to demonstrate good safe operating procedures. Such
schemes have been very successful in reducing the negative impact of alcohol across
a range of circumstances.

The council recognises and promotes effective and responsible management of

all licensed and authorised premises through competent, efficient and regular
instruction, recorded training, supervision of staff and the adoption of good practice,

Page 61



such as ‘Challenge 25’. These are amongst the most important control measures for
the achievement of all Licensing Objectives.

The council will take a positive view of anyone who invests in appropriate training,
and nationally accredited qualifications tailored to the licensing sector. Training
records should be kept available for inspection by relevant enforcement agencies as
a matter of good practice.

It is important that qualified and competent people are present who can discuss any
problems or matters of concern arising from the licensable activities at or near to the
premises with officers from DCC Licensing Services and Police.

The council also considers it to be good practice if the DPS or premises licence
holder is present in the licensed area of the premises:

e Between 22:00 hours and closing time, when the premises is one that regularly
opens after midnight for both regulated entertainment and the sale or supply
of alcohol for consumption on the premises

e At all times when the premises are a “vertical drinking establishment” where
little or no seating is provided

e At times where there is a substantial increase in customers i.e. for televised
major sporting events etc.

Maximum occupancy: When its discretion is invoked, the council will only impose a
maximum number of people that can attend premises or an event where there is a
clear and justifiable need in respect of that premises or event. Any such decision will
be based on the nature and style of the operation.

The council will consider information provided by the applicant and any other body
(the Council’s Building Control Section, Environmental Health Section and the
Durham and Darlington Fire and Rescue Service) before setting a maximum number.
Applicants will be expected to detail the arrangements that would be put in place e.g.
provision of door staff to ensure that the permitted number of people attending the
premises or event will not be exceeded.

Security: Whenever security operatives/door supervisors are employed at licensed
premises to carry out security functions they must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority (SIA). If a licensee directly employs security operatives, they will need to be
licensed by the SIA as a supervisor/manager. The numbers of licensed door
supervisors, both male and female, required at any premises will be dependent upon
the nature of the activities licensed and the characteristics and capacity of the
establishment as well as the hours of trading.

Toughened/Safety Glass: Licensed venues that provide the sale or supply of alcohol
for consumption on the premises should consider the introduction of
toughened/safety glass. This policy expectation applies especially to any premises
associated with a higher risk for potential crime and disorder. This will be particularly

Page 62



relevant for high-volume vertical drinking establishments and those premises open
beyond midnight in areas where there is a high concentration of venues.

The council and several of its partners have signed a collective new pledge as part of
an ongoing campaign to eradicate single use plastics. The agreement commits all
signatories to significantly reduce, and work towards ultimately removing, the use of
unnecessary single use plastics from their operations. If alternatives to normal glass
are used, the use of suitable alternatives, including non-single use plastics, is
encouraged.

Drugs/Knives/Weapons: The council will expect licensees to take all reasonable
steps to prevent the presence of drugs on licensed premises and to take appropriate
steps to prevent drugs changing hands or consumed within the premises to prevent
tragedies and harm because of drug misuse.

The council will expect licensees to be familiar with the Home Office Drug Strategy
booklet entitled Safer Clubbing (ISBN 1840827807) or other subsequent editions. The
council also expects that licence holders will also take steps to prevent the presence
of knives and other weapons on their premises and that a log be kept of all drug, knife
and weapon incidents. Licence holders should also consider arranging training for
their staff on drugs, knives and weapons and to have policies for dealing with the
possession of drugs, knives and weapons and the supply of drugs.

In addition to the information provided above, Table 1 in Appendix VI provides
recommendations, suggestions and examples for how to prevent the specific
crime/disorder outlined. This table is not exhaustive, and every applicant must
consider the specific situation, location and circumstances associated with their
premises, activities, clientele and workforce when identifying hazards, assessing
risks and identifying controls.

Page 63



7.3 Prevention of Public Nuisance - Licensed premises, especially those operating late
at night and in the early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances
impacting on people living, working or sleeping near the premises.

The concerns relate, amongst other things, to litter, light pollution, noxious odours
and noise nuisance resulting from music, human voices, ventilation equipment and
vehicles. The council will expect applicants to demonstrate that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified, and will be implemented and maintained,
with the intention of preventing public nuisance relevant to the individual style,
location and characteristics of the premises and events.

If an external structure or area is to be used by customers, whether for
consumption of alcohol or for smoking, the applicant will be expected to offer
measures designed to minimise its impact on residents in respect of both public
nuisance and crime and disorder. These measures may include a restriction on
hours that areas / structures will be used or appropriate signage requesting
customers to consider residents and monitoring of such areas by staff.

The placement of tables and chairs outside of licensed premises may give rise to
public nuisance including noise and litter. When tables and chairs are situated on
the public highway, relevant authorisations will often be required from the
Highways Authority. Enquiries concerning such consents should be made to the
Council’s Highway’s Section (see Appendix Ill). In predominantly commercial
areas, such as shopping centres, the use of tables and chairs outside may be
allowed however, the council will normally expect them to be removed before
the premises close, and any resulting litter/debris cleared away.

Applicants should consider reducing potential noise nuisance by, for example
(this list is not exhaustive):

e Assessment of likely noise levels in the premises
Assessment of likely noise levels if outdoor drinking is allowed
The sound insulation the building would provide (e.g. double glazing,
double doors / lobbies to entrances, windows used for ventilation)

The distance and direction to the nearest noise sensitive premises.
Likely noise sources outside of the premises (e.g. emptying bottle bins,
taxis, unruly customers leaving the premises)

e Dispersal of patrons — where necessary the council will expect a dispersal
policy for patrons at the end of the evening. The policy will specify such issues
as alterations to the style and volume of music played, public address
announcements and use of appropriate signage at exits

e Ways to limit noise / disorder from patrons leaving the premises

The extent to which the above matters will need to be addressed will be dependent
on the nature of the area where the premises are situated, the type of premises
concerned, the licensable activities to be provided, operational procedures and the
needs of the local community.

Applicants are advised to seek advice from Durham County Councils

Environmental Health team and incorporate any recommendations in their operating
schedule before submitting their applications.

Page 64



Takeaways and fast-food outlets - The council expects takeaways and late-
night refreshment premises to take reasonable steps in clearing litter from outside
their premises and along the pavement in either direction as necessary, whilst
the premises are open and at the end of the working day. These premises should
maintain clean, dirt or grease free frontages. Such premises should also display
notices advising customers of the location of bins and patrons should be
encouraged to use the bins made available.

Important note: The council considers that it will be inappropriate to grant
a premises licence permitting the sale of alcohol at premises which are
principally used for selling hot food for consumption off the premises
(“takeaway” premises).

Takeaway premises are often open late at night and in the early hours of the
morning. They can be associated with disorder as people under the influence of
alcohol may congregate outside takeaways after leaving or in some cases having
been ejected from late-night licensed premises.

Takeaways operate within the night time economy but without the same
framework around them, e.g. pubwatch, use of security staff etc. In addition,
alcohol sold from takeaways could readily be consumed in public spaces and
may not be subject to the same controls associated with other types of licensed
premises.

From a health perspective, obesity levels are rising nationally and locally; without
action the health of the population will continue to suffer. Responsible licensees
can support the ‘Working toward a healthy weight in County Durham’ goals and
the council would see the following steps as a contribution to reducing health
harms and health inequalities:

e Menu to display calories per portion information for all food offers.

e Menu to offer at least one clear and stated, 'healthy option' and to be priced

competitively.

e Menu to display recommended daily calorie limits for adults (For women
recommended limit is 2,000 calories a day for men it's 2,500).

e Menu to offer smaller / half portions.

e Salt and pepper available upon request rather than always on the table

the

In addition to the information provided above, Table 3 in Appendix IV provides
recommendations, suggestions and examples of how to prevent the specific nuisance

type outlined. This table is not exhaustive, and every applicant must consider

the

specific situation, location and circumstances associated with their premises,
activities, clientele and workforce when identifying hazards, assessing risks and

identifying controls.

Page 65



Appendix Il Framework Hours: recommended terminal hours for the
sale of alcohol and the provision of late-night refreshment
for different types of premises

Category of Premises Weekdays* Weekends* Bank Holidays*

Good Friday Plus 1 Hour. For
Premises licensed for the sale or | 07.00 to 00.00 | 07.00to 01.00 | all other bank holidays, an

supply of alcohol for additional hour be added to
consumption on or off the the terminal hour of the day
premises e.g. pubs, social clubs preceding the bank holiday
and nightclubs (i.e. if the Monday is the bank

holiday, the Sunday is normal
trading plus 1 hour)

Good Friday Plus 1 Hour. For
Premises licensed for the sale of | 07.00 to 23.30 | 07.00 to 00.30 | all other bank holidays, an

alcohol for consumption off the additional hour be added to
premises only e.g. off licences, the terminal hour of the day
supermarkets and garages preceding the bank holiday

(i.e. if the Monday is the bank
holiday, the Sunday is normal
trading plus 1 hour)

Good Friday Plus 1 Hour. For
Premises with licences not | 07.00to 00.00 | 07.00to 01.00 | all other bank holidays, an

including the sale or supply of additional hour be added to
alcohol  (community centres, the terminal hour of the day
village halls) preceding the bank holiday

(i.e. if the Monday is the bank
holiday, the Sunday is normal
trading plus 1 hour)

Good Friday Plus 1 Hour. For

Premises licensed primarily for | 01.00 02.00 all other bank holidays, an
late night refreshment e.g. additional hour be added to
takeaways the terminal hour of the day

preceding the bank holiday
(i.e. if the Monday is the bank
holiday, the Sunday is normal
trading plus 1 hour)

* NOTE: For the purposes of this matrix, weekdays mean Monday to Thursday; Weekends
include Friday night into Saturday Morning, Saturday night into Sunday morning and Sunday
night into Monday morning; and Bank Holidays means Sunday night into Monday morning
and Monday night into Tuesday morning.

Page 66



Appendix 12: Section 182 Guidance

Page 67



Crime and disorder

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Page 68

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety
Partnership (CSP).

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate with
the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding relevant
conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important role in
preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed
and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies are not
being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include
making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led operations in
conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the
provision of requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that
people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the
premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph
10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take
place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may
be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute
over the terms of the condition.

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered an
appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and
town centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems
allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers
and staff on the premises.

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the licensing
authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are competent and
appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by the
premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind
may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances where it can be
demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular premises, poor
management competency

could give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.



2.6

The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including the
prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should work
with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these
matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of
illegal working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence holder
to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work check are
retained at the licensed premises.

Public nuisance

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the
effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and
working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which
may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise
nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to
health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control
the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple
measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular
time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain
time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber
speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate.
However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in
circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter
16). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should
be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its
licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or
disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the community,
such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and install
and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in
certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those
living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach
of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and

Page 69



2.19

2.20

2.21

Page 70

when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that
other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant
representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most
sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night
and into the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be
attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a
licence for performances of live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain
circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may also
be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and
leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder
may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing
authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in
anti- social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside,
and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.



	Agenda
	4 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - The Gables Pod Camping, Three Lane Ends, Escomb, Bishop Auckland, County Durham

